

Betty L. Altstadt, CPA Altstadt Consulting

23615 El Toro Road, Suite X #342 Lake Forest, CA 92630 (949) 246-2250 altstadtconsulting@cox.net

## **Summary of Qualifications**

Betty L. Altstadt specializes in assisting attorneys and their clients in summarizing economic, financial and accounting data related to litigation matters. Ms. Altstadt has over twenty-six years of experience practicing in the fields of accounting and consulting. In the specialized practice area of dispute consulting, Ms. Altstadt has provided a variety of services including forensic accounting, fraud investigations, lost profits and lost earnings analysis, damage assessment and evaluation, liability analysis and pre-trial discovery assistance. She has experience in a number of disputes including breach of contract, intellectual property, franchise/franchisor, real estate, construction and labor and employment.

## Experience

May 1998 to Present - Co- Owner - Altstadt Consulting

May 1998 to June 2006 - Consultant - Lit. Econ LLP

March 1983 to August 1990 – Pacific Savings Bank (formerly Pacific Federal Savings and Loan Association)

- Assistant Reporting Manager March 1983 to March 1984
- Financial Reporting Manager March 1984 to March 1987
- Assistant Controller March 1987 to August 1990

**June 1980 to March 1983** – Senior Accountant, Peat Marwick Mitchell (currently KPMG Peat Marwick), Newport Beach, California

## **Education**

Bachelor of Arts degree in business administration with an emphasis in accounting, California State University at Fullerton, June 1980

Associate of Science degree in Interior Design, Saddleback College, May 2008

## **Professional License**

Certified Public Accountant, State of California